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MEMORANDUM FOR: Darlene Huyer
Anstec, Inc.

FROM: Tremaine Donnell, INPO Coordinator
Records and Archives Services Section
Information and Records Management Branch
Division of Information Support Services

SUBJECT: ESTABLISHMENT OF DATA RECORD- FOR INPO
DOCUMENTS

The Records and Archives Services Section has received the attached
INPO Document.

Distribution Code: NXLO

Comments: This is a General Distribution Document, copyrighted by
INPO. The Institute authorizes the NRC to place this
document in the Public Document Room. The document is
covered within the Copyright License executed between the
NRC and INPO on December 8, 1993.

Please return RIDS distribution te Tremaine Donnell, P1-22, One
White Flint North, 504-2094.

Eggsp $%.A
Tremaine Donnell, INPO Coordinator
Records and Archives Services Section
Information and Records Management Branch
Division of Information Support Services, IRM

Enclosure: As stated

PJIgEASE NOTE: Hard copy is available from the NRC File Center.

cc: JDorsey
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